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Ottawa, July 11th, 1912.

Sir:-

I have to draw attention to the fact that

in your inventory of Government property, for the

year ended 31st March 1912, you showed under food

supplies a balance of eighty-six (86) pounds of tob-

acco, while you only carried forward fifty-eight (58

pounds of tobacco in your return for March.31st 1912.

The discrepancy should be explained.

Your obedient servant,

Londson

Asst. Deputy and Secretaire

J. W. Waddy, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Morley, Alta.
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